

Bhumika Vyas



Contact: 8852821288

Email: bhumikavyas538@gmail.com

Objective

I am seeking employment with a company where I can use my talents and skills to grow with the company. I have a good knowledge of Mathematics from 5 year of my degree. I want to gain experience in practical implementations of my knowledge. I would like to expand it with a good firm where I can use my knowledge, grow my skills even further and deliver quality service.

Education

- 2019-2021** **The Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda, Vadodara—**
M.S.C. in mathematics
Maharaja Sayajirao University – Vadodara
CGPA : 70.00%
- 2016 – 2019** **The Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda, Vadodara—** *B.S.C. in mathematics*
Maharaja Sayajirao University – Vadodara
CGPA : 70.08%
- 2016** **Girls Senior Higher Secondary School**
12th Science
Banswara
Percentage : 70%
- 2014** **Government Girls Senior Secondary School(nai abadi) 10th**
Class
Banswara Percentage : 85.83%

Skills : Knowledge of programming language C++, Decision making,
Good communicator, Problem solving, Ability to work with team

Languages : Hindi : Read , Write , Fluent Speaking
English : Read , Write , Fluent Speaking

Work Experience :-

Company :- Numerator

Insights,Data Classification Associate

(26 July 2021 to 16 July 2023)

Achievement-

- 1) Always completes my target on time and often used to go for level 5 in productivity .**
- 2) Always used to get accuracy above 99% and most of the time 100%**
- 3) Achieved SOTM and Elite performer awards .**

Company :- Life Insurance Corporation of India

Development Officer

(17 July 2023 to present)